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P.0.Box 442
Savannah Beach,Ga. 31328
Feb. 21,1973

Dear Robert-

You will recall that I wrote you about
that little error in your article "0ld Hilton
Head Island Names" in Vol.XIX of Names in
South Carolina, on page 49, in which you said
that Squire William Pope's HALFBROTHERS
OWNED FISH HAUL and LEAMINGTON PLANTATIONS.

IAexplained that

4 L
" inherited FISH HAUL, WES NOT a half-brother
%%%gf“miamlut bis full brother -

oth being the sons of William Pope Sr. and

his 1lst wife Sarah (Green) Pope.

I cant find your reply at the moment,
but as I recall, you sald something about
correcting that on your master copy. Did you
also say you would have 1t corrected in the
next lssue of "Names in South Carolina".

If you did not, both Anna Stone and I would
greatly appreciate it if you would do so. She
ls descended from John Edward, and I -as you
know - am from William. We are very proud of
the fact that these ancestors of ours were
brothers - full brothers, both having the

same mother and father. Please let me know

1f you will do this.

We had a nice December and part of Jan-
uary on Key Biscayne with our little family,




